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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 7:07 PM

To: H

Subject: FW: Readout of ASD Vershbow call with Assistant MOD El-Assar

B5

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 02/29/2016 ~ Class:

From: Wells, Alice G CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 01/25/2027
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 6:57 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob )

Subject: FW: Readout of ASD Vershbow call with Assistant MOD El-Assar

Assar will convey, but needs to be studied further.

From: B6

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 06:16 PM

To: Walles, Jacob; 'Prem__G._KumarJ | :

1 ; Sievers, Marc J; Blome, Donald
A; Patterson, Anne W

Cc:| | B6

< >

Subject: Readout of ASD Vershbow call with Assistant MOD El-Assar
All,

A readout from ASD Vershbow's call to MG El-Assar below. All the key points were raised, andz 1.4(B)

+H++

1.4(B)
ASD Vershbow began the call by commending the Egyptian government on a peaceful anniversary of the  1.4(D)
revolution and transfer of legislative authority to the People's Assembly, noting the importance of the bilater:B1

defense relationship and expressing hope that we would be able to return to a more detailed dialogue on defense
issues soon. | |
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